



Hafiz Abdullah

Software Engineer

official.abdullah300@gmail.com • +92 3444868529 • Lahore Pakistan • 04.05.2000

www.linkedin.com/in/hafiz-abdullah-4b2471203 • <https://github.com/hafizab63861462>

Profile

I am Hafiz Abdullah Graduate of PUCIT and having more than 1-year of experience in IOS and ROR. Interested in the role of a Associate Software Engineer where I can contribute my analytical skills and knowledge acquired by pursuing my degree in Software Engineering. Looking for a dynamic and progressive company where my skills are utilized in the maximum way possible.

Education

BSc in Software Engineering <i>Faculty of computing & Information Technology(FCIT/PUCIT)</i>	10.2018 – 12.2022 Lahore, Pakistan
Inter <i>Punjab Group of Colleges</i>	2016 – 2018 Lahore, Pakistan
Matric <i>Muslim High School BaghbanPurah</i>	2014 – 2016 Lahore, Pakistan

Professional Experience

Merge Stack <i>Associate Software Engineer</i> During the first six months, I focused on working with Ruby on Rails. However, recently I have transitioned into the role of a MERN stack developer. I have gained nearly six months of experience in MERN, and have also worked with various technologies such as React and Next.js. Total now I have 1 year experience	07.2022 Lahore, Pakistan
Six Logics <i>IOS Developer</i> Here 1st I did Internship for 2 months then after performing on Internship they offer me a partial job along with my degree	07.2021 – 07.2022 Lahore, Pakistan
Internship I got an Internship during the semester break and here is my 1st step to starting my Profession carrier.	05.2021 – 07.2021 Lahore, Pakistan

Skills

C++, Data Structure, Problem solving, React, Next, JS, Ruby, rails, wpf, swift, C#, .Net

Projects

OmniLocal

OmniLocal is a leading hyperlocal advertising and foot traffic attribution solution. We specialize in connecting brands with their target audience in the right place and at the right time, leveraging next-generation targeting and location data. With our fully-integrated tech stack, we provide a comprehensive solution that seamlessly integrates hyperlocal advertising with real-world, in-store visits.

Sapling [↗](#)

Hr System

It's an HR system. In this Project mostly I work on fixing bugs

To do App

React

<https://github.com/hafizab63861462/ToDoAppInReact.git>

IOS Projects

- In one year I work on different apps Like Flex Space It's available on the app store
- I also work on Dhoobi Splash which is SixLogics own Product

FYP

Budding Application

Our Mission is to Provide the Same service that Provides PakBizMe.

This website is not providing its service in Pakistan. In Our Website now users Come and purchase and sale their products in different environments like budding etc

Point Sale System in IOS

Training Project

I made a Complete Point Sale System Using Story Board and Swift

Maze Game

I made a Game in Object Oriented Programming Subject using MFC for Designing

Desktop Application

I made a Complete Application in which user buy foods and Others Thinks using WPF for front end and C# for back end

Ludo Game

I made a Ludo Game in Programming fundamental Subject using C++

Certificates

Wafaq Certificate

District Level

Awards

1st Position

Got 1st position in the PU Hifz-e-Quran

Interests

- Sports
- Programming
- Traveling